
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID
From: Jim Omahen
Date: 03/14/2016 04:16 PM
To: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>, <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
CC: 'Lisa Schechter' <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Please see attached.

--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

From: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 at 4:08 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Hollywood Media District BID

Don’t think the slate of officers was attached J
 
Hugs,
L
 
From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 4:00 PM
To: sholeh.assil@usbank.com
Cc: 'Lisa Schechter'; Laurie Goldman
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID
 
The minutes of the Jan. 28, 2016 HMD Board of Directors meeting attached to this message. 
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 at 3:42 PM
To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: RE: Hollywood Media District BID
 
Jim – Sholeh needs our January minutes – demonstrating the officers that were elected.
 
Thanks!
 
From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2016 3:27 PM
To: sholeh.assil@usbank.com
Cc: Laurie Goldman; Lisa Schechter
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID
 
Sholeh, thanks for your message and change in our meeting time on Friday to 1pm.
 
Attached is a copy of the Hollywood Media District’s Bylaws and a list of Boardmembers/Officers.  FYI, all Officers and only Officers are 
authorized signers.  We require two signers for/on all checks.



 
Regarding meeting minutes, please specify which meeting minutes you would like.  Thanks.
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 at 1:27 PM
To: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Cc: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>, Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID
 
Jim, 1 PM is good.  I need either your Organization Charter or Bylaw and the meeting minutes with the name of the signers.  Please let me know if you 
have any questions.
 
Best regards
 
Sholeh Assil
Assistant Vice President | Branch Manager 
p. 323.817.6360 | d. 323.817.6374 | f. 323.464.5692| sholeh.assil@usbank.com

U.S. Bank
Hollywood Branch  
6922 Hollywood Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90028 | LM-CA-7191|
www.usbank.com

 

-----Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org> wrote: -----
To: <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
From: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Date: 03/14/2016 11:05AM
Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID

Thanks Sholeh, could we move our meeting to 1pm on Friday the 18th?
 
You referred to and asked for “the organization paper” in your message.  What is it that you are referring to?  We are a 501(c)(4) non-profit.
 
--
Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA  90038
Ph 323.860.0088
Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org

 

From: <sholeh.assil@usbank.com>
Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 at 10:58 AM
To: jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID
 
Hello Jim,
 
Friday March 18th at 10:00 at my office is a good time.  Would you please email the organization paper to me.  Is this a non-profit Corp?
 
Best regards,
 
Sholeh Assil
Assistant Vice President | Branch Manager 



p. 323.817.6360 | d. 323.817.6374 | f. 323.464.5692| sholeh.assil@usbank.com

U.S. Bank
Hollywood Branch  
6922 Hollywood Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90028 | LM-CA-7191|
www.usbank.com

 

-----"jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org> wrote: -----
To: sholeh.assil@usbank.com
From: "jim Omahen" <jim@mediadistrict.org>
Date: 03/11/2016 05:56PM
Subject: Re: Hollywood Media District BID

Sholeh,

As per our organization's President Laurie Goldman, perhaps next Friday,
Mar. 18th, 10am at your office?  I will check with our Executive Director
Lisa Schechter and Laurie if this would work for them.

Enjoy your weekend and thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media BID

On Fri, March 11, 2016 7:59 pm, sholeh.assil@usbank.com wrote:
>

> Hello Laurie,
>
>
>
>
> I love to meet them.  I'll send them email and setup an appointment.
>
>
>
>
> Thank you so much.
>
>
>
>
> Best regards
>
>
>
>
>
>
> Sholeh Assil
> Assistant Vice President | Branch Manager
> p. 323.817.6360 | d. 323.817.6374 | f. 323.464.5692|
> sholeh.assil@usbank.com
>
>
> U.S. Bank
> Hollywood Branch
> 6922 Hollywood Blvd Los Angeles, CA 90028 | LM-CA-7191|
> www.usbank.com
>
>
>
> -----"Laurie Goldman"  wrote: -----

To: , , "Jim Omahen"
> From: "Laurie Goldman"
> Date: 03/11/2016 04:32PM
> Subject: Hollywood Media District BID
>
>
> Good afternoon all,
>
>
> Sholeh, Iâ€™d like you to meet (virtually) the incredibly awesome HMD
> team, Lisa Schechter, Executive Director and Jim Omahen, Operations
> Manager.



>
>
> Weâ€™d like to discuss moving our accounts to US Bank.  Could you please
> reach out to Lisa and Jim to set up a meeting?
>
> Hugs,
> Laurie
>
>
>
> Goldman Organization
> Laurie Goldman, President
> 8391 Beverly Blvd., Suite 327
> Los Angeles, CA  90048
> (T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310 274.8627
> (E) laurielgoldman@earthlink.net
>
>
> Friends of the Hollywood Central Park
> Laurie L. Goldman, President
> 1680 North Vine Street, Suite 1000
> Hollywood, CA  90028
> (T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310.274.8627
> (E)  laurie.goldman@hfcp.org or laurielgoldman@earthlink.net
> http://hollywoodcentralpark.org
> Facebook Twitter
>
>
>
>
>
>
>
> U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations
> ---------------------------------------------------------------------
> Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains
> information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications
> privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you
> are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally
> prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise
> disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the
> sender that you have received this communication in error, and then
> immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.
>
> ---------------------------------------------------------------------

U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations
---------------------------------------------------------------------
Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications privacy 
laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited from 
retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that you have 
received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

---------------------------------------------------------------------

U.S. BANCORP made the following annotations
---------------------------------------------------------------------
Electronic Privacy Notice. This e-mail, and any attachments, contains information that is, or may be, covered by electronic communications 
privacy laws, and is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally 
prohibited from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the 
sender that you have received this communication in error, and then immediately delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation.

---------------------------------------------------------------------
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